From: Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ)

To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Sent: 5/4/2011 1:00:40 PM
Subject: RE: Redacted Docs to be released today by Issa & Grassley

Me, too. ICE has a really acrimonious relationship with ATF and the suspicious part of me thinks they turned it over.

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 9:48 AM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: Redacted Docs to be released today by Issa & Grassley

I'm curious to know which one of the recipients of Shelley's email turned it over tfo Grassley.

Ann Blrmingham Scheel
First Asst. U.S. Attorney
Dist. of Avizeona

DesR: (6OR) B514-7518

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 8:56 AM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ)

Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6
Subject: FW: Redacted Docs to be released today by Issa & Grassley

These document to be released by Grassley include the authorization for the first wiretap, a briefing memo laying out
our strategy of reaching the second level of the traffickers and an email by Shelley from 2011—a complete non
sequitur in my view! | am working with Matt to get him all the current orders sealing the wire tap authorization under 18
USC 2518, Thanks. PJC

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 8:35 AM

To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6; Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Subject: Fw: Redacted Docs to be released today by Issa & Grassley

E: please send me our current protective order inF and F. Thanks. Pjc

From: Burton, Faith (SMQO)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 11:05 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMQO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Rasnake, Gregory R. (ATF);
Hoover, William J. (ATF)

Cc: Colborn, Paul P (SMQ); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: FW: Redacted Docs to be released today by Issa & Grassley

We're advised that Grassley and |ssa wil release these docs today. Thanks., FB
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